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Treona Davis

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 6:08 PM
To: Treona Davis
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (September 11th, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

Happy Friday, 

I am writing this today to reflect on events that occurred 
24 years ago on 09/11/2001. Many of us who were 
working in law enforcement know exactly where we 
were that day and remember the long hours and 
uncertainty that came along with the events of the day. 

We as a profession have moved through many trials 
and tribulations over the last 24 years. There have been 
many changes in how we operate both in our profession 

and in our personal lives. The one thing that has not changed is that many 
honorable individuals have entered and exited this profession over that same time. 

I want to thank each and every one of you for continuing to put on the uniform and 
come to work every day to serve our community. What you do every day does not 
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go unnoticed. The members of this community are grateful for your efforts. Thank 
you! 

Take care, 

- Chief Tommy Collins 

Congratulations to Deputy A. Alnsour on his successful 
completion of Phase 2 training and his advancement to 
Phase 3. 

 

Gun Buy Back Wrap Up 
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We had a good showing at the Gun Buy Back on September 6 at Shoreline 
Community College. 

 158 total guns surrendered 
 $17,225 in gift cards distributed 
 2 guns confirmed stolen by DATA 
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 1 possible stolen – more research needed to confirm 

Thanks to all who helped make this event successful. 

- Captain Neil Woodruff  

 

On September 3, 2025, the City of Shoreline held its annual Employee Recognition 
Picnic. With great weather and even better company, staff from across all 
departments gathered to enjoy an outdoor lunch and to celebrate our shared 
commitment to public service. Thank you for your teamwork and dedication in 
making Shoreline a great place to live and serve. 
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